

R.H. (RON) SCHENKELBERG

SUMMARY

A unique combination of hardware and systems design knowledge and experience built upon a solid educational foundation provide the sound technical background necessary to understand and present the concepts and subject matter in the classroom. The desire to excel in teaching is combined with strong interpersonal skills.

Experience includes hands on design, maintenance, and repair of computers and networks, teaching intensive Windows networking classes to Professional IT network administrators and personnel, and Windows XP, Windows 7, Server 2000/2003/2008/2012, A+, Computer Architecture, Operating Systems, Network Systems, Microsoft Office Applications, Electronic circuits, Math classes, and Career Guidance classes at technical institutes.

Degrees and Certifications: BSEE, MA, and A+, CNA, MCP, MCP+I, MCSE, MCT, (see education on next page)

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Coastline Community College, Garden Grove, CA 2016-present
Teacher – Network+ class, A+ Computer class

Garden Grove United School District, Garden Grove, CA 2007-2015
Teacher – ROP

- Information and Computer Technology (ICT), formerly called Computer Repair, and Networks at Lincoln Education Center and Hare Continuation High School

ITT TECHNICAL INSTITUTE, Anaheim, CA 1999 - 2000, 2002-2007, 2014 - 2015
Teacher

- A+, Computer Architecture, Desktop and Networking Operating Systems, Networking systems, Microsoft Office, Electronic Circuits, Math, and Career Guidance classes

SOFT TRAIN, SANTA ANA, CA 2003
Teacher

- Microsoft Office classes taught to industries at their locations

COMPUTER LEARNING CENTER, Anaheim, CA 2000
Teacher

- Computer A+, Microsoft Networking and Applications, Electronic Circuits, Math

ADVANCED TECHNOLOGY MICROSYSTEMS, Irvine, CA 1999 - 2002
Consultant/Teacher

- Taught Windows NT4 and 2000 server networking classes to IT Professionals at Microsoft facility and industrial and government sites, Consultant for networking applications.

RAYTHEON SYSTEMS COMPANY, (Formerly **Hughes Aircraft Co**) El Segundo, CA 1962 - 1998
Project Manager, Electronic Warfare (EW) Systems

Lead new business pursuits and managed proposals, capital, and IR&D efforts.

Section Head, Sr. Staff Engineer, Senior Staff Engineer, Electronic Warfare (EW) Systems

Line Manager for Group Heads, Staff Engineers, Engineers, and Technicians

- Received Division Employee of the Year, resulting in a monetary award.

EDUCATION

California State University, Long Beach, California
MA in Occupational Studies
Graduate Studies in Electrical Engineering, 30 units

Iowa State University, Ames, Iowa
BSEE – Electrical Engineering

Creative Business Concepts, Irvine, California
Microsoft Certified Trainer (MCT #1418150)

New Horizons Computer Learning Center, Irvine, California
Microsoft Certified Systems Engineer (MCSE #1418150)
Certified Novell Administrator (CNA #9649842)

PearsonVue, Anaheim, California
CompTIA A+ certification, A+ # COMP001005208889

Commission on Teacher Credentialing, State of California
Clear Designated Subjects Vocational Education Teaching Credential: Part Time

Consumer Affairs, State of California
Certificate of Authorization for Service (Postsecondary & Vocational)

Primary Continuing Education Units,
Management Advanced Workshop I & II, Kellogg Center, Pomona
Management Advanced Workshop III & IV, Kellogg Center, Pomona
Enhanced Presentation Skills, Fullerton, California
Shiplely Proposal Writing Skills, El Segundo, California
Front End of the Business, El Segundo, California
Advanced Radar Systems, El Segundo, California
Communications Systems, Westchester, California
Global Positioning Satellite (GPS), Monterey, California